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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Kaylie Kah Yi OON <kaylieoon@dbs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 8:53 AM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Poh Keng TEO
Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Dear Celine, 
 
Please proceed to submit the valuation report and let us have the soft copy of the valuation report via email to me 
today. 
 
Thank you. 
 

Best Regards 

Kaylie Oon 

DBS Bank Ltd 
Risk Management Group – CBG, Secured Collection 
DBS. Live more, Bank less 

 

 

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt 
from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank 
you. 
 
 

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 8:24 am 
To: Kaylie Kah Yi OON <kaylieoon@dbs.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Poh Keng TEO <pohkeng@dbs.com> 
Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request 
 

This mail originated from an external party outside DBS - celinefong@lkkauto.com.  
Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Kaylie, 
 
The Valuation of vehicle as below: 
 

1) Lexus RX270 Sport Auto             MV: $35,000.00            FS: $27,700.00 
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As at February 2023 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Kaylie Kah Yi OON <kaylieoon@dbs.com>  
Sent: Monday, 6 February 2023 9:33 AM 
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Poh Keng TEO <pohkeng@dbs.com> 
Subject: RE: Valuation Request 
 
Dear Celine, 
 
Please find attached vehicle details. 
 
Thank you 
 
 

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
Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 5:26 pm 
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
 
Apologise, we have missed this request as was in our Junk Folder. 
 
We will proceed to arrange the inspection and provide the valuation on Monday. 
 
Meanwhile, please forward the Vehicle Details using pdf format. (Unable to open your attachment) 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 4:11 PM 
To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Poh Keng TEO 
<pohkeng@dbs.com> 
Subject: RE: Valuation Request 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Team, 
 
Any updates on this? 
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
 
 

From: Kaylie Kah Yi OON  
Sent: Wednesday, 1 February 2023 1:23 pm 
To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Poh Keng TEO 
<pohkeng@dbs.com> 
Subject: Valuation Request 
 
Hi Celine/Shiau Chan, 
 
Please assist to provide valuation for the below vehicle parked in our garage at No 1 Bukit Batok Crescent (Level 10 
Rooftop) Wcega Plaza Spore 658064:- 
 

1) Lexus RX270 Sport Auto 
 
Copy of vehicle registration and road tax expiry details attached for your reference.  
 
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
 

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: 

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may 
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of 
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the 
sender and delete the mail. Thank you.  
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


